
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

 

TO:  Muriel Brower, President  

  Members of the School Board 

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent 

FROM: Linda Saito, Human Resources Contractor 

DATE: July 27, 2020 

SUBJECT: Staff Recruitment and Hiring Update          Memo No. SB21-007 

          (Informational Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:  

3.0 STAFF RECRUITMENT & RETENTION: Strengthen the recruitment and retention of 

highly effective staff and inspire indigenous Iñupiaq teachers.  

Issue Summary: 

The North Slope Borough School District’s Human Resource Department has actively recruited 

highly qualified teachers, administrators and Directors for the 2020-2021 school year.  Hiring 

and onboarding continues with the Principals’ In-service July 27 - July 30 and the New Teachers 

In-service from August 3 - August 7.  

Background: 

The Human Resources Department (HR) recruited personnel for our schools and also maintains 

the files for these employees for benefits, evaluations, housing and retirement.  

NAME POSITION SITE 

Digitaki, Naomi Director Central Office –  

Human Resources 

Inman, Drew Assistant Principal Barrow High School 

Freeman, Nathan Specialist, Education Technology Central Office Annex – 

Curriculum & Instruction 

Mishica, Brian  Teacher, Physical Education Barrow High School 

Biesecker, Anais Teacher, Social Studies Barrow High School 

Holt, Autumn Teacher, Special Education Barrow High School 

Bacon, Robin Specialist, Career & Technical Education Aḷak School 

Hall-Favor, Lisa Teacher, Special Education Tikiġaq School 

Black, Sarah Teacher, Elementary Kali School 

Williams, Julie Counselor Residential Learning Center 
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